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TENNESSEE WELCOME CENTER road was used to haul freight Wilderness Trail where it intersects with Lucy ™Road (old This site, located on the flat beside the North Fork of Reedy from the Ohio territory.

The Pioneer Pathways begin here and the brochure will intoThe Boatyard located on Virginia Road) on their way to the Anderson Blockhouse. Creek (now known as Boozy Creek) was originally a grist- The Shawnee’s crept over

show how they are linked to the many trails that were in use the banks of the Holston mill. It was fortified before 1774 with palisades and a nail- hill behind the house and e

during the past. Animal trails became Indian paths, which River. Much of the old road 9 THE HUGHES-PENDLETON HOUSE studded gate. This site is among the most historic sites in killed John, his wife and | —=] E?\\h
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an Trading Path. Reedy Creek Road is described above. The in 1756. who had been tomahawked in the head and scalped w:

OREEDY CREEK ROAD (1773) KENTUCKY ROAD Kentucky Road was so named due to pioneers assembling at : e ROBERTS HOUSE and MASSACRE SITE found alive and taken to King's Mill Fort. He was take

(1774) and BLOOMINGDALE PIKE (1879) the Anderson Blockhouse before traveling through the Moc- 6 KING’S MILL FORT SITE ‘This home still stands on the north side of Boozy Creek a home in Virginia where he received help from a pe

Thi o built-by Fincastle G Virginia in 1773 t casin and Cumberland Gaps on their way to Kentucky and : : known for his skill in treating scalped victims. The boy

S OB Dtk DN PINCAS UC SO, Mg g 16 ° - : (You will need to stretch your imagination to see the fort.) where on September 24, 1774 the family was massacred = . g
the mouth of Reedy Creek across from Long Island. The beyond. The pioneers would have used the Daniel Boone by halfbreed Chief Logan and a band of Shawnee Indians could not be saved and died as a result of the wounds.
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_ before the birth of the oldest mountains on earth 230,000,000
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and narrow valleys formed into the Appalachian Mountains. e @ : h Welcome Center
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south of Pennsylvania, that animals sought the easiest routes

to water and salt. This is where Indians lived on the land TN

- and developed animal trails into trading and warpath routes

and where pioneers used these Indian routes to made their
pads on the way to settle their various destinations here

further west.
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the night’s p and everyone is settling down for their Holston ¢0) Great Indian Warpath Monument 36 33.340 82 34.220
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Please See Map for / oneer Paihway - i e s
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